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Regulatory Affairs Canada

April 16, 2020

VIA EMAIL, RESS and COURIER

Ms. Christine E. Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)
Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2019-0172
Windsor Pipeline Replacement Project — Update on Stage 2 Archaeological
Assessments

Dear Ms. Long:

Enbridge Gas is writing to inform the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) that topsoil stripping
occurred on two small separate parcels of land located in the Windsor Pipeline
Replacement Project area following a Stage 2 Archaeological Assessment (“AA”) prior to
receiving written clearance from the Ministry of Heritage, Sport, Tourism and Culture
Industries (“MHSTCI”).

Enbridge Gas can confirm that no artifacts were found during the Archaeological
Assessments completed on the Project to date. However, to ensure the process outlined in
its March 26, 2020 letter to the OEB is followed as the Project moves forward, Enbridge
Gas has implemented the following measures:
i) suspending all further work at the two properties noted above;
i) all sites in the Project area that have not received archaeological clearance from
the MHSTCI have been fenced and marked clearly with “No Access” signs; and
iif) guidelines have been shared with the construction team that more clearly
identifies “Go” and “No Go” areas.

Enbridge Gas has also notified the MHSTCI in writing. As part of this notification Enbridge
Gas identified the measures listed above.

We trust the above is satisfactory. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do
not hesitate to call.

Yours truly,
(Original Signed)
Rakesh Torul
Technical Manager,

Regulatory Applications

cc: Guri Pannu, Sr. Legal Counsel



